

Sacramento City Unified School District BOARD OF EDUCATION SPECIAL MEETING

Board of Education Members

Christina Pritchett, President (Trustee Area 3) Lisa Murawski, Vice President (Trustee Area 1) Darrel Woo, Second Vice President (Trustee Area 6) Leticia Garcia (Trustee Area 2) Jamee Villa (Trustee Area 4) Chinua Rhodes (Trustee Area 5) Lavinia Grace Phillips (Trustee Area 7) Jacqueline Zhang, Student Member

Wednesday, September 8, 2021 5:30 p.m.

Serna Center

Community Conference Rooms 5735 47th Avenue Sacramento, CA 95824



5:30 p.m. 1.0 OPEN SESSION / CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

5:35 p.m. 2.0 PUBLIC COMMENT FOR AGENDA ITEMS ONLY

NOTICE OF PUBLIC COMMENT AND DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION:

Public comment may be (1) emailed to <u>publiccomment@scusd.edu</u>; or (2) submitted in writing, identifying the matter number and the name of the public member at the URL <u>https://tinyurl.com/SCUSDcommentsspecialSept8</u>; or (3) using the same URL, submitting a request for oral comment. <u>Regardless of the method by which public</u> <u>comment is submitted, the submission deadline shall be no later than noon, September</u> <u>8.</u> Individual public comment shall be presented to the Board orally for no more than two minutes, or other time determined by the Board on each agenda item. Public comments submitted in writing will not be read aloud, but will be provided to the Board in advance of the meeting and posted on the District's website. The Board shall limit the total time for public comment on each agenda item, including communications and organizational reports, to 15 minutes in length. With Board consent, the President may increase or decrease the length of time allowed for public comment, depending on the agenda item and the number of public comments.

5:50 p.m. **3.0** CLOSED SESSION

While the Brown Act creates broad public access rights to the meetings of the Board of Education, it also recognizes the legitimate need to conduct some of its meetings outside of the public eye. Closed session meetings are specifically defined and limited in scope. They primarily involve personnel issues, pending litigation, labor negotiations, and real property matters.

- 3.1 Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(2) of Government Code section 54956.9 (One Potential Case)
- 3.2 Government Code 54957.6 (a) and (b) Negotiations/Collective Bargaining SCTA SEIU, TCS, Teamsters, UPE, Non-Represented/Confidential Management (District Representative Pam Manwiller)

6:50 p.m. 4.0 BOARD WORKSHOP/STRATEGIC PLAN AND OTHER INITIATIVES

4.1 Facilities Master Plan Update (Rose Ramos)

Information

40 minute presentation 60 minute discussion

8:30 p.m. 5.0 ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: The Sacramento City Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process. If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Board of Education Office at (916) 643-9314 at least 24 hours before the scheduled Board of Education meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. [Government Code § 54953.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. §12132)] Any public records distributed to the Board of Education less than 24 hours in advance of the meeting and relating to an open session item are available for public inspection at 5735 47th Avenue at the Front Desk Counter and on the District's website at <u>www.scusd.edu</u>



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION

Agenda Item# 4.1

Meeting Date: September 8, 2021

Subject: Facilities Master Plan Update

Information Item Only
Approval on Consent Agenda
Conference (for discussion only)
Conference/ (Action Anticipated: September or October 2021)
Conference/Action
Action
Public Hearing

Division: Facility Support Services

Recommendation: N/A

Background/Rationale: DLR Group (DLR) was selected to prepare the District's 5year Facilities Master Plan (FMP) in June 2019. The District's FMP is defined as a collection of data that serves as a basis for planning future facility improvements, providing a rationale to the school community and public for the use of capital project funds.

Over a period of two years, DLR has completed a series of meetings and workshops with District Leaders and the Core Planning Group, a committee of District employees and Community Leaders. The meetings concluded this June. Additionally, DLR performed site assessments for 93 District sites, assessing them for safety and security, technological adequacy, current utilization rate and growth potential, facilities condition, energy use, and most importantly, educational adequacy.

Additionally, an "equity index" was developed to assist in identifying funding priorities based on neighborhood and student data. The index was developed with the help of RSS Consulting, a specialist in equity issues. The site assessments and the equity index are combined to create the criteria used to prioritize projects.

Finally, a series of Community Forums were held in mid-August and input was received from the community. That input will be included in the final version of the facilities plan. The major deliverable will include a working website showing the findings and recommendations for each school site.

Financial Considerations: The District's Facilities Master Plan (FMP) provides the assessments, educational planning assessment, vision, and criteria to develop the capital project priority list. The first set of projects will be selected and brought forward for Board consideration once the District's Facilities Plan is approved, tentatively scheduled for approval in September 2021.

LCAP Goal(s): College, Career and Life Ready Graduates; Safe, Emotionally Healthy and Engaged Students; Family and Community Empowerment; Operational Excellence

Documents Attached:

1. Executive Summary

Estimated Time of Presentation: 40 minutes **Submitted by:** Rose F. Ramos, Chief Business Officer **Approved by**: Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent

Board of Education Executive Summary Facilities Support Services

Facilities Master Plan Update September 8, 2021



I. OVERVIEW / HISTORY

The District issued a Request for Proposal on February 15, 2019. After a competitive selection process, DLR Group was selected as the planning team most qualified to perform the work. On June 20, 2019, The Board approved a contract with the DLR Group (DLR) to prepare the District's 5-year Facilities Master Plan (FMP). The District's FMP is defined as a collection of data that serves as a basis for planning future facility improvements, providing a rationale to the school community and public for the use of capital project funds and facility initiatives. DLR was asked to assess all District sites in the areas of energy, HVAC systems, technology, security, and educational adequacy. These assessments form the basis for the Facilities Condition Index (FCI). DLR was also asked to prepare an equity index and project priority methodology, to help prioritize capital improvement projects.

Over the last two years, the DLR team walked all District sites with Facilities Staff and met with site leadership. The Facilities condition assessments and the energy audits for each site are complete. These assessments have been placed in "School Dude," the District's maintenance software program.

DLR has conducted several meetings with District Leaders and led several workshops with the Core Planning Group (CPG) and the Steering Committee, which concluded in June 2021. DLR has created a web-accessible database showing the potential improvements to each school site, the underlying project costs, and the combined costs for the overall program. An "equity index" and four guiding principles were developed in three workshops with the Core Planning Group, conducted by RSS Consulting. The index includes information about District neighborhoods, student need, and the FCI. The resulting product is a set of three criteria which will be used to prioritize projects.

In August of 2021, five Community Forums were held online. Feedback from those workshops will be shared with the Board. Additional information will include the Facilities Condition Index, equity index, project priority criteria, and next steps for the program.

II. DRIVING GOVERNANCE

Board Policy 7110 states:

The Superintendent or designee shall develop and maintain a master plan for district facilities. This plan shall describe the district's anticipated school facilities needs and priorities. It shall also identify funding sources and timelines for building. The plan shall be reviewed at regular intervals specified within the plan.

The plan shall be based on an assessment of the district's short and long-term facility needs, considering:

- 1. The District's educational goals
- 2. Current and projected educational program requirements
- 3. Student safety and welfare

Board of Education Executive Summary Facilities Support Services

Facilities Master Plan Update September 8, 2021



- 4. An evaluation of existing buildings and needs for modernization, renovation, and new construction
- 5. Estimated costs associated with meeting the district's facility needs
- 6. The community's social, economic, and political characteristics
- 7. State planning standards and local zoning requirements
- 8. Current and projected school enrollments for each grade level, based on residential housing growth patterns in accordance with city/county general plans and other demographic factors

III. BUDGET

The Facilities Master Plan will help the District prioritize capital improvement projects.

IV. GOALS, OBJECTIVES, AND MEASURES

To provide safe, environmentally adaptable, modern schools and playfields.

V. MAJOR INITIATIVES

The Facilities Condition Assessment and equity index are complete. The equity index includes demographic data from District neighborhoods and student data from the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP). Three criteria have been developed to guide the District in prioritizing projects.

VI. RESULTS

District Staff has completed the facilities plan, a data-driven approach to prioritizing projects for implementation that includes the condition of existing buildings and/or infrastructure, student needs as identified in the LCAP, need for adequate space to accommodate programs, demographic data, and an analysis of capacity needed to serve the future student population.

VII. LESSONS LEARNED / NEXT STEPS

- 1. Incorporate input from the Community Forums, which concluded in August 2021;
- 2. Share the facilities planning website, which includes facilities assessments, a detailed educational plan for each site, and the project priority methodology;
- 3. Present and seek input from the Board in the second sharing of the master planning process;
- 4. Seek Board approval of the District's Facilities Plan in the Fall, 2021;
- 5. Initiate a first set of projects for the Board's consideration